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From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2023 6:10 PM
To: NRC
Subject: Further information - Invasive Species Management Review

Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
The NSW Council for Freshwater Anglers made a submission earlier today on the Invasive Species Review. We wish 
to add a further example but the online website survey has closed. Please accept this further submission to our 
earlier comments. 
 
Additional comment: 
We have highlighted below some specific examples in addition to our previous submission: 
  
It appears that carp Cyprinus carpio is not scheduled anywhere obvious. We found it was much easier to find things 
when it was all under the Fisheries Management Act. Now information is spread across various websites and 
documents. 

  
Biosecurity Regulation 2017 
Division 5 Aquatic pests and diseases 
18   Prohibition on certain dealings 
(1)  A person must not engage in any of the following dealings with an aquatic pest or disease listed in Part 2 
of Schedule 1— 
(a)  have possession or control of the pest or disease, 

(b)  buy or sell the pest or disease, 

(c)  move the pest or disease, 

(d)  release the pest or disease. 

(2)  This clause does not apply to a dealing that merely involves— 
(a)  a person catching a fish (other than Oreochromis mossambicus (Tilapia/Mozambique Mouthbrooder)) 
from waters and then immediately returning the fish to those waters, or 

(b)  dealing with a dead fish. 

 Comment 
Cl 18 (2)(a) sends completely the wrong message in respect of redfin perch. Looking at social media, it would appear 
that the redfin fanciers take some encouragement from this regulation to assert that redfin really aren’t that much 
of a problem. We know that they are of course. 
  
The exception as regards O. mossambicus at (2)(a) should apply to (2)(b) also. 
Being a mouth breeder, a dead Mozambique tilapia may have live fry or viable eggs in its mouth, so any dealing with 
a dead fish has the potential to spread the species. The Queensland legislation is very explicit regarding this and we 
believe that the NSW Regulation should do also. 
   
In regards to  tilapia from the DPI website at: 
https://www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/fishing/aquatic‐biosecurity/pests‐diseases/freshwater‐pests/finfish‐species/tilapia 
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Tilapia is the common name for a large number of cichlid species. In 
particular,  Oreochromis, Pelmatolapia and Coptodon genera, which have been found in Australia’s 
waterways. 

Mozambique tilapia are listed in the top 100 of the world’s worst invasive species. 

The NSW Biosecurity Act 2015 lists Mozambique tilapia (Oreochromis mossambicus) as a notifiable species 
under Schedule 1, Part 2 of the Biosecurity Regulation 2017. 

Under Clause 18 of the Biosecurity Regulation 2017, it is illegal to possess or control, buy or sell, move or 
release this pest in NSW. 

Under Clause 19 of the Biosecurity Regulation 2017, this pest, if landed through recreational fishing or other 
means, must be dispatched immediately and may not be returned to the water. 

These all seems reasonable BUT the Regulation actually only states: 

19   Tilapia 
A person who catches any fish of the species Oreochromis mossambicus (Tilapia/Mozambique 
Mouthbrooder) from waters must not deal with the fish except to the extent necessary to humanely kill the 
fish. 
Note 1— 
The presence of Oreochromis mossambicus (Tilapia/Mozambique Mouthbrooder) is required to be notified 
under Division 2. 
Note 2— 
Oreochromis spp. (except O. mossambicus), Sarotherodon spp. and Tilapia spp, (except T. buttikoferi) are 
prohibited matters under Part 4 of the Act. 

  

We believe that Cl 19 needs to explicitly state that the dead tilapia cannot be returned to the water and must be 
disposed of in garbage bins or buried well above the high water mark (required in Queensland) due to the reasons 
we have noted above.  The penalty for contravention in Queensland is 500 penalty units – for an individual = 
$154.80 x 500. The penalty for NSW is not apparent to us but for similar matters it seems to be a $200 fine. 

  

These examples are intended to further highlight the poor approach to invasive species management in NSW. 

 

Regards 

 

 

NSW CFA 

 

Our email address is :  
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